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% | UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
: | Bureau of Industry and Security

¢ | Washington, D.C. 20230

0CT 12 0

CHARGING LETTER

CERTIFIED MAIL-RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Lawrel Industrial, Inc.
2190 Fortune Drive
San Jose, Californmia 93131

Attention: L1 Fang
President

Dear My, Fang:

The Burean of Industry and Security, United States Department of Commerce ("BIS™), has
reason to believe that Laurel Industrial, Inc. (“Laurel”™) of San Jose, Califomnia, has committed
nine vislations of the Expert Administration Regulations (the *Regulations™), which are issued
under the anthority of the Export Administration Act of 1979 {the “Act™).® Specifically, BIS
charges that Laurel commitied the following violations:

Charges 1-3 15 CF.R, § 764.2(a) - Exports of Acoustie Systems Without the
Required Licenses

' The Regulations are currently codified in the Code of Federal Regulations at
15 CF.R. Parts 730-774 (2004). The charged violations occurred from1999 to 2000, The
Regulations governing the vicolations af issue are found in the 1999 to 2000 versions of the Code
of Federal Regulations (15 C.F R, Parts 730-774 (1999-2000)). The 2004 Regulations establish
the procedures that apply to this matter.

S0 ULS.CLoapp. 58 2401 2420 (2000), From August 21, 1994 through November 12,
2000, the Act was in lapse. During that period, the President, through Executive Order 12924,
which had been extended by successive Presidential Notices, the last of which was August 3,
2000 {3 CF.R., 2000 Comp. 397 (2001)), continued the Regulations in effeet under the
International Emergency Economic Powers Act (30 U.S.C. §§ 1701 - 1706 (2000)) ("TEEPA™).
Om Novemnber 13, 2000, the Act was reauthonzed by Pub. L. No. 106-508 (114 Stat. 2360
{20007} and § remained in effect through August 20, 2001, Executive Order 13222 of August 17,
2001 (3 CER., 2001 Comp., p. 783 (2002)), which has been exiended by successive Presidential

continues the Regulations in effect under IEEPA.
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On three occasions, from on or gbout March 19, 1999, through on or about February 14, 2000,
Laurel exported acoustic systems, tiems subject to the Regulations and covered by Export
Control Classification Number (ECCN) 6A001 from the Untted States to the People’s Republic
of China withoul obiaining the licenses from the Department of Commerce as required by
sSection 7424 of the Regulations. In doing so, Laurel comumitted three violations of Section
764.2(a) of the Regulstions. Bach fransaction is described in greater detail in Schedule A, which
is enclosed herewith and incorporated herein by reference.

Charges 4-6 15 C.E.R. § 764.2{e) - Export of Acoustics Systerss from the United
States with Kaowledge that a Violation of the Repulations Would
Oeenr

Om three occasions, from between on or about March 19, 1999 and on or about February 14,
2000, in connection with the exports referenced in Charges 1 through 3 above, Laurel sold and
transterred such acoustic systems from the United States to the People’s Republic of China
knowing that the items would be exported from the United States in vinlation of the Regulations.
At all times relevant hersto, Laurel knew that a Department of Commerce lcense was required fo
export the acoustic systems to the PR, In doing so, Laorel committed three violations of
Section 764.2{e) of the Regulations., See Schedule A,

Charges 7-8 18 C.F.R. § 764.2(g) ~ False or Misleading Representations as to
Authority to Export on Shipper’s Esport Declarations

On three occagions, from on or about March 19, 1999, through on or about February 14, 2000, in
conmection with the exports referenced in Charges | through 3 above, Laurel submitied to the
1.5, Government Shipper's Export Declarations, export control documents as defined in Pagt
772 of the Regulations, that represented that the exports were eligible for export as NLR {(no
license required}) when, in fact, the exports required Heenses from the Department of Commerce.

Schedule A,
Accordingly, Laurel is hereby notified that an administrative proceeding is instituted against it
pursuant to Section 13(c) of the Act and Part 766 of the Regulations for the purpose of obtaining

an order imposing administrative sanctions, including any or all of the following:

The maximum civil penalty allowed by law of up to $11,000 per vielation;

* See 15 CFR. § 6.4(a)(2) (2002),
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Denial of export privileges; and/or
Exclusion from practice before BIS.

if Laurel fails to answer the charges contained in this letter within 30 days after being served with
notice of issuance of this letter, that failure will be treated as a default. (Regulations, Sections
766.6 amd 766.7). If Laorel defaults, the Administrative Law Judge may find the charges alleged
in this letter are true without hearing or firther notice to Laurel. The Under Secratary of
Comrerce for Industry and Security may then impose up to the maxinnun penalty on each of the
charges in this letter.

Laurel is further notified that it 15 entitled to an agency hearing on the record if Laurel files a
written demand for one with its answer. (Regulations, Section 766.6). Laurel is also entitled to
be represented by counsel or other authorized representative who has power of attorney to
represent if. (Regulations, Sections 766,3{a) and 766.4).

The Regulations provide for settiement without 3 hearing. (Regulations, Section 766.18). »
Should you have g proposal to settle this case, you or your representative should transmit it to the
attorney representing BIS named below,

The U.S. Coast Guard is providing adnsinistrative law indge services i connection with the
matters set forth in this letter, Accordingly, Laurel’s answer must be filed in accordance with the

~

mstructions i Section 766.5{a) of the Regulations with:

LS, Coast Guard ALY Docketing Center
40 8. Gay Sireet
Baltmore, Maryvland 21202-4022

In additton, a copy of Laurel’s answer must be served on BIS at the following address:

Chief Counsel for Industry and Security
Attention: Parvin Huda

Room H-3439

United States Department of Commerce
14th Street and Constitotion Avenue, MW,
Washington, .00, 20230
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Parvin Huda is the attomey representing BIS 1n this case; any communications that Laurel may
wish to have concerning this matter should occur through her. Ms. Huda may be contacted by
telephone at (202} 4825301,

Sincerely, § ™

Rick Shimon
Acting Directer
Office of Export Enforcement

Euaclosure
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SCHEDULE OF VIOLATIONS

EXPORTS BY
LAUREL INDUSTRIAL, INC.
Charge | Export Date Commodity Alr Waybill No/ | Invoice No. Destination
No. {on or abeut) Bill of Lading Ne.

1, 4,7 3/19/99 ACOUSTIC 781-1154 8252 POI3ES PEQPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA
SYSTEM

2,58 11/18/99 ACOUSTIC 999-596 2613 91416-2 PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA
SYSTEM

36,9 2714700 ACQUSTIC 998-9452 1364 N/A PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA
SYSTEM

~f7l43




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
BUREAU OF INDUSTRY AND SECURITY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20230

irs the Matter of }

) :
Laurel Industrial, Inc. } Docket No. 04-BIS- i9

2196 Fortune Drive 3 5
San Jose, Califorrga 95131 } |
) ;

Respoudent, )

e

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

Thus Settlement Agreement ("Agreoment™} is made by and E:&etwc::s%ﬂ Respondent, Laurel
Industrial, loe. ("Lawrel™), and the Bursay of Industry and Security, (L8, fs}e;}mment of
Commerce (“BIS™) {collectively referrad to as “Partics™), pursuant to Se«:t?ion 766.18(b} of the
Export Administration Regulations {currently endified at 15 C.F.R. Parig ’f 30-774 (2004 1)
{“Begulations™,’ issued pursuant to the Export Administration Act of 19‘%‘}, as amended (50

7. spp. 55 2401-2420 (2000)) (Aot} |
WHEREAS, BIS hss initiated an administrative proceeding agaér&it Laurel, pursuant to

the Act and the Regulabons;

' The charged viokations occurred in 1999 and 2000. The Regulationd governing the
violations at issus are found in the 1999 gnd 2000 versions of the Code of Federal Regulations
{15 CF.R. Parts 730774 (1592-20000). The 2004 Regulstions estallish the procedures that
apply to this matter. '

! From August 21, 1894 through November 12, 2000, the Act was in lapse. During that
period, the President, through Executive Order 12924, which had been extended by successive
Presidential Notices, the last of which was August 3, 2000 (3 CFR., 2000 Camp. 397 (2001)),
continued the Regulations in effect under the Internstional Emergency Edonomde Fowers Act (50
T1L8.C. 58 1701 - 1706 (20003} C'IEEPA™). On November 13, 2000, the é\.&:t was reavtthorized
and it retmained in effect through Angust 20, 2001, Since August 21, 2001, the Act has been in
tapse and the President, through Executive Order 13222 of August 17, 2001 (3 CR.R., 2001
Comp. 783 (2002}), as extended by the Notice of August 6, 2004 (89 Fed Reg. 48763, August
10, $004), has continued the Regulations in effect under the IEEPA.



WHEREAS, BIS has issued a charging letter to Laurel that alleged that Laurel commitied

nine vinlations of the Regulations, specifically:

o

Three Vielotions of 15 CF.R § 764. 2(u) - Exports of 4 ﬁfﬁ’iiéﬁ‘f(ﬁ’ Systems to the PRC
Without the Reguired Licenses: On three oocasions bat%'eém on or about March
19, 1999 and on or about February 14, 2000, Laurel expc,m?ed acoustic systems,
iterg subiect to the Regulations {BCOMN 8A001), from thes? United States to the

|
People’s Republic of China {PRT) without obtaining licenaes from the
Department of Commerce as reguired by Section 742.4 of %?,he Regulstions.

i
Three Viclations of 15 CFR. § 784.2(¢} - Export of Amusf%:i:: Systems from the
United States to the PRC with Knowledge that o ’.f:’;’o{armn%qf the Regulations
Woudd Oeenr: Tn connection with the exports referenced zé%aove, Laurel sold and
tranaferred acoustic systems, items subiset to the Reguimi%ns, from the United
States to the PRC knowing that the ttems would be e‘xpﬁftéﬂd from the United

!
States in violation of the Regulations. At al tiines rele ’:mét hereto, Laurel knew
that a Department of Commerce license was required to a}%tpcrt the gooustic
gystems 1o the PRC.
Three Viclations of 15 CFR. § 784.2(g) - False or Mis!eédmg Represegniations
as to Authority to Export to the PRC on Shipper’s Export {)ec&zra.ffenss in

comnestion with the exports referenced in Charges 1-3 above, Laurel submitted to

i

777
[ 8

BECCNY refers to “Expon Control Classificstion Nutwber,” Sec'Supp. 1 0 ISCFR. §

§

H
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the U 8, Goverunent Shipper's Export Declarations, export control documents as

gmmf? in Pant 772 of the Regu}ations, that represented that the exponis were

eligible for export as NLR (“no license required”) when, wﬁ fact, the exports
sequired licenses from the Department of Commerce. $

WHEREAS, Laurel has reviewed the charging letter and is aware of the allegstions made
againe! it and the administrative sanctions which could be impuosed againﬁ(t it if the allegations are
foaind to be true;

WHEREAS, Laurs} folly understands the terms of this Ag;reemmi and the Order
(“Onder™) that the Assistant Secretary of Commaerce for Export Enﬁ::merzéem will tasue if she
approves this Agreemont as the final resclution of this matter; |

WHEREAS, Laure] enters inio this Agreement vohmisrily and wﬁth full knowledge of its
rights;

WHEREAS, Laurcl states that ne promises o representations hafiie besn made to it other
than the agreements and considerstions horein expressed, .

WHEREAS, Laurel neither admitz nor denies the allegations c::sz';gtained iy the charging
letter; |

WHEREAS, Laurel wishes to settle and dispose of ail matters zdiaged in the charging
letter by entering into this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, Laure! sgrecs to he bound by the Order, if entered;

HOW THERFFORE, the Panties hereby agree as follows:

Settlernent Agresment
Laurel
Pags 3of 8
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1. BIS has jurisdiction over Laurel, under the Regulations, in connection with the matters

alleged in the charging letter.

2. The following sanction shall be imposed against Laurel m com;iiete seftlement and

final resolution of the violations of the Regulations set forth in the charging letien

e

Settlernent Agrsemen

Laurs!

Bage d of &

Laurel shall be assessed a civil penalty in the amount of $44§é,i}€}€}, which shall be
|

paid to the U S, Department of Conunerce within 30 days from the date of entry
of the Order. Pavment shall be made in the manner specifi?ed in the attached
instractions, i
The timely payment of the civil ponalty agreed toin pamgrgaph 2.a. 18 hereby made
a condition to the granting, restoration, or contimung vaiid:gty’ of any export
license, License Exveption, permission, or privilege graniafd, or {0 be granied, to
Lawrel. Failure o make timely payment of the ¢ivil pe:cnaiiéf set forth sbove may
result i the denial of all of Laurel’s export privileges for i periond of one year
from the date of imposition of the penalty. I
Lawral shall perform an audit of its intomad compliance pr&gram not less then 12
months from the date of entey of the Order. Said sudit sbai be in substuntial
somplianse with the Export Management Systems audit nfmdm}.e, which is

!
available from the BIS web gite at

Btip/feow e bisdoe. gov/exporimanagementsysterna/defauithim and which is

incorporated by referance. A copy of said audit shall be tranamitted to the Office




of Export Enforcement, 96 Narth Third Street, San Jose (“A 25112, 1o later than
May 20, 2005. §

3. Bubject to the approval of this Agreement pursuant to paragmpjh 8 hereof, Laurel
hereby waives sl nights to further procedural ateps in this matter {gxcept Mi“% TESpRCt to any
alleged violations of this Agreement or the Order, if entered), including, %éfithout limitation, any

|
right o0 (8) an administrative hearing regacding the allegations in the chag‘éziiﬁg letter; (b} request
a refund of any aivil penally pad pursuant to thiz Agreement and the Qrd'iar, if entered; (¢}
request any relief from the Order, if entered, including without Hymiation Ereiief from the terms of
a destal order wnder 15 CFR. § 784.3(a)2); and {d) seek judicial revie:wiar otherwise contesi
the validity of this Agreement or the Order, if entered. |

!

4, Upon entry of the Order and timely payment of the 344,000 s:i*}ii penalty, BIS will not
initiate sy further administrative procesding against Laurel in Ci}m}e{:tii)é’h with any violation of
the Act or the Regulations arising out of the transactions identified in the \ arging istter,

5. BIS will woake the charging lelter, this Agresment, the Order, ; f entered, and the
vevord of the case as defined in Sextion 766 20 of the Regulations avai‘sa‘é:x%?e to the public.

6. This Agreament is for settlement purposes only. Therefore, if “im Agreement is not
accepted and the Order is not issued by the Assistant Secretary of Camméme tor Bxport
Enforcement pursuant o Section 766.18(b) of the Regulations, no Party mas use this Agreement
in any administrative or judicial proceeding and the Partics shall not he b{&und by the terms
contained o this Agresment in any subsequent admimstrative or judicial ;z‘cceediﬁg.

7. No agreement, understanding, representation or mterpratalion é}m contained in this
Agreement may be used Yo vary or otherwise affect the terms of this A.gm?ement or the Order, if
Seftlement Agreement

Laurel
Page S of 6



entored, nov shall this Agreement serve 1o bind, constrain, or otherwise!

pther ageney or department of the United States Government with resp
gircumstances addressed hersin,
3. This Agrecment shall become binding on the Partizs only if

Commerce for Export Enforcement spproves it by entering the Order,

lirhit any action by any

nctgto the facts and
|

the Assistant Secretary of

% \
swhich will have the same

(

!

foroes and effect as a decision and order issued after a full sdministrative hearing on the record,

9. Each signatory affirms that he has authority to enter into thig Settlement Agreement

and to bind hiz respective party to the terms and conditions set {orth hérein.

!
§

OFFICE OF CHIEF COUNSEL FOR LAUREL INDUSTRIAL, INC.
DNDUSTRY AND SBCURITY j
U8 DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE B ?
.. }"
Anting Chicf Counsel P“essdentl

Hate: ﬁ{{?}’f /}2} 2&3; Diate; M%f ",57;«3"5’_}/

Settlement Agreement
Lanurel
Page 6 of 6




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
BUREAU OF INDUSTRY AND SECURITY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20230

In the Matier of

Laurel Indusirial, Inc. {locket No, 04-BiS-19
2190 Fortune Drive

San Jose, Califorpia 95131

Respondent.

ORDER RELATING TO LAUREL

INDUSTRIAL, ING,

The Bureau of Industry and Security, U5, Department of Commerce (“BIS™) has jnitiated
an administrative proceeding against Laurel Industrial, loc. ("Laurel”) pursuant to Section 706.3
of the Export Administration Regulations (currently codified at 15 C.F.R. Parts 730-774 (2004
{“Regulations™),! and Section 13{c) of the Export Administration Act of 1979, as amended (50
ULS.Capp. §8 2401-2420 (2000)) (“Act™),” by filing a charging letter issued that alleged that

Laurel committed nine violations of the Regulations. Specifically, the charges are:

The charged violations occurred 1n 1999 and 2000, The Regolations governing the
violations at issue are found in the 1999 and 2000 versions of the Code of Federal Regulations
(15 C.F.R. Parts 730-774 (1999-2000)3. The 2004 Regulations establish the procedures that
apply to this matter.

* From August 21, 1994 through November 12, 2000, the Act was in lapse. During that
pericd, the President, through Exccutive Order 12924, which had been extended by successive
Presidential Notices, the last of which was August 3, 2000 3 CF.R., 2000 Comp. 397 (2001)),
continued the Regulations o effect under the International Emergency Economic Powers Act {50
LLS.C§§ 1701 - 1706 (2000 (“TEEPA™). On November 13, 2000, the Act was reauthorized
and it remained in effect through August 20, 2001, Since August 21, 2001, the Act has been in
lapse and the President, through Executive Order 13227 of August 17, 2001 (3 CFR., 2001
Comp. 783 (2002)), as extended by the Notice of August 6, 2004 {69 Fed. Reg. 48763, August

10, 2004), has continued the Regolations in effect under the IEEPA.
- 46931
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Three Viclations of 153 CFR. § 764.2{a) - Exports of Acoustic Systems to the PRC
Without the Reguived Licenses: Un three occasions between on or about March
19, 1999 and on or abowt February 14, 2000, Lavrel exported acoustic systems,
items subject to the Regulations (ECCN' 6A001), from the United States to the
People’s Republic of China (PRC) without oblatging Heenses from the
Departiment of Conumnerce as required by Section 742.4 of the Regulations.

Three Viclations of 15 O F.R. § 764.2{e} - Export of Acousric Systems from the
United Ktates to the PRC with Knowledge that a Viclation of the Regulations
Would Clccur: In connection with the exports referenced above, Laurel sold and
transferred acoustic systems, ytems subject to the Regulations, from the United
States to the PRC knowing that the items would be exported from the United
States in violation of the Regulations. At all times relevant hereto, Laurel knew
that a Department of Cominerce license was reguired to export the acoustic
systems to the PRC.

Three Viviations of 15 CFR. § 764.2(g) - False or Misleading Representations
as to Authority to Export to the PRC on Shipper’s Export Declarations: In
connection with the exports referenced above, Laurel submitted to the U.S.
Government Shipper’s Export Declarations, export control documents as defined
i Part 772 of the Regulations, that represented that the exports were cligible for
expert as NLR (“no license requived”™) when, in fact, the exports required licenses

fremm the Department of Comumerce.

SECON refers to “Export Control Classification Number.” See Supp. 110 15 CFR. §

774.
(rder
Laure]
Page 2 af 4
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WHEREAS, BIS and Laurel have entered into a Settlement Agreement pursuant {o
Section 766.18(b) of the Regulations whereby they agreed to settle this matter in accordance with
the terms and conditions sef forth theremn; and

WHERFEAS, 1 have approved of the tenms of such Settlement Agreement;

{118 THEREFORE ORDERED:

FIRST, that a civil penalty of $44,000 is assessed against Laurel, which shall be paid to
the 1.8, Department of Commerce within 30 days from the date of entry of the Order. Payment
shall be made in the manner specified in the attached instructions.

SECOND, that Laurel shall perform an audit of its internal covaphance program not less
than 12 months from the date of entry of the Order. Said audit shall be in substantial compliance
with the BExport Management Systems audit module, which 1s available from the BIS web site at

hitp:/fwww bis.doc poviexportmanagementsystems/defanibtm and which is incorporated by

reference. A copy of said audit shall be transmitted to the Office of Export Enforcement, 96
MNorth Third Street, San Jose CA 85112, no later than May 20, 2006,

THIRD, that, pursuant to the Debt Collection Act of 1982, as smended (31 US.CL

(o

§ 370137208 (2000)), the civil penalty owed under this Order accrues interest as more fully
deseribed in the attached Notice, and, if payment ts not made by the due date specified herein,
Laurel will be assessed, in addition o the full amount of the civil penalty and interest, a penalty
charge and an administrative charge, as more fully described in the attached Notice,

FOURTH, that the timely payment of the civil penalty set forth above is hereby made a
condition to the granting, restoration, or continuing validity of any export hicense, license
exception, permission, or privilege granted, or 1o be granted, to Laurel. Accordingly, i Laurel

should fail to pay the civil penalty in a timely manner, the ondersigned may enter an Order

Oirder
Laurel
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denying all of Lanrel’s export privileges for a period of one vear from the date of entry of this
Opder.

FIFTH, that a copy of this Order shall be delivered to the Honorable Parlen L. McKenna,
Uhited States Coast Guard, Coast Guard Island, Building 54C, Alameda, CA 94501-5100;
and the United States Coast Guard ALY Docketing Center, 40 Gay Street, Baltimore, Maryland
21202-4022, notifying them that this case is withidrawn from adjudication, as provided by
Section 706,18 of the Regulations.

SIXTH, that the charging letter, the Settlement Agreerent, this Order, and the record of
this case as defined in Section 766.20 of the Regulations shall be made available to the public.

This Order, which constitutes the final agency action in this matter, is effective

imrnediately.

gi 3 } L 20
Wisndua L l}izég.;»é‘ﬂ g
Wendy L. Wysong ! i
Acting Assistant Secretary of Commerce

for Export Enforcement

Entered this )"5&. L day of 63} { o 2005,
é

Order

f.aurel
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